CRIME & MISCONDUCT COMMISSION

.........................................

OP R D

EXHIBILNG: 2. 508 oo
.............. AP ......... CLERK

MEMO TO: DALE DICKSON
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
FROM: COUNCILLOR TED SHEPHERD
DATE: 13 APRIL 2004
SUBJECT: REGISTER OF INTERESTS
Following the 2004 Council elections and my successful return to office | wish to
. supply you with my current register of interests and ask that this information be
recorded.
Name of Donor Address of Donor Date gift made | Amount
Maxivista Mudgeeraba Markets 26/11/03 5,000
Swan Lane Mudgeeraba
A M Rudd 19 Breeanna Court 9/2/04 15,000
Mudgeeraba '
W Laver 13 Duchess Court 23/2/04 1,000
Tallai
AHC Limited 4 Helensvale Road 24/3/04 1,000
_ Helensvale
L Walter trading as | Unknown 24/3/04 500
WK Group :
Pacific Equity (Qld) Level 3 24/3/04 1,000
50 Cavill Avenue
‘ Surfers Paradise
OP Yong Gee : 47 Nerang Street 29/3/04 1,500
Nerang
W Millican Collas Moro Ross '5/4/04 1,000
Cnr Whelan &Watson Esp
Surfers Paradise

Regards

uncillor Division 9




